
From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull
Subject: RE: BL-17-00012 Miller
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:06:50 AM
Attachments: Miller BL-17-00012 PW Planning Comments.pdf

Dusty,
 
Attached are Public Works Comments for the Miller Boundary Line Adjustment.  A survey map was
not included in the application and will need to be submitted for final review.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Justin
Turnbull; Sara Folk; Karen Hodges; 'Keli Bender'
Subject: BL-17-00012 Miller
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 08/23/2017.
 
 
BL-17-00012 Miller (County Departments)
BL-17-00012 Miller (Outside County Network)
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